

 

The Board of Education of
School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay)
AGENDA - REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING

 
June 9, 2015, 3:30 p.m.

Board Office

Pages

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Consideration and Approval of Agenda

M/S that the agenda for the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
[date] be approved as [circulated / amended].

1.3 Approval of the Minutes 4

M/S that the minutes of the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
[date] be approved as [circulated/amended].

1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings 11

M/S to accept the closed records of the in-camera meeting of the Board of
Education of [date].

1.5 Business Arising from Previous Minutes

1.6 Receiving of Delegations/Presentations

1.6.1 Changing Results for Young Readers - Carol Johns & Deb Kennedy

1.6.2 When technology is an option - Sylvie DeGrandpre

1



2. COMMITTEE REPORTS/TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee 12

Recommendation A

M/S that the Board continue to work on the SD5 Strategic Plan at a planning
session in the summer.

Recommendation B

M/S that the Board write a joint letter with our partner groups to the Minister of
Education outlining our dissatisfaction with the constant budget reductions.

Recommendation C

M/S that the Board write a follow-up letter to Minister Fassbender regarding the
compensation freeze in management and exempt staff. 

Recommendation D

M/S that the Board write a letter to Minister Fassbender outlining the
dissatisfaction with the passing of Bill 11.

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Advocacy/Education Committee.

2.2 Policy Committee 16

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Policy Committee.

2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 18

Recommendation A - moved from in-camera

M/S that the Board of Education write letters of support for the City of
Cranbrook's bid to host either the 2017, 2018 or 2019 55+ BC Games.

M/S that the Board accept the report of the Finance/Operations/Personnel
Committee.

2.4 Communications/Media Committee

M/S to accept the report of the Communications/Media Committee.

2.5 Mt. Baker Secondary School Building Replacement Committee

M/S to accept the report of the Mt. Baker Secondary School Building
Replacement Committee.

2



2.6 Legacy of Learning

M/S to accept the Legacy of Learning report.

2.7 Trustee Reports

3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD 21

M/S that the [date] Superintendent's Report to the Board of Education be accepted as
presented.

4. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.1 Business Arising from Delegations

5.2 Budget Bylaw 28

6. TRUSTEE BOUQUETS

7. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE

8. QUESTION PERIOD

9. ADJOURNMENT

M/S that the [date] regular public meeting of the Board of Education adjourn at [time].

10. LATE ITEMS

3



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

 
May 12, 2015, 3:30 p.m. 

Sparwood Secondary School 
 

Present: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regrets 

Chairperson Lento 
Trustee Bellina 
Trustee Blumhagen 
Trustee Brown 
Trustee Helgesen 
Trustee Johns 
Trustee McPhee 
Superintendent of Schools, L. Hauptman 
Secretary Treasurer, R. Norum 
Director of Instruction/Human Resources, B. Reimer 
Director of Instruction and Innovation, D. Casault 
Director of Student Services and Aboriginal Education, J. Tichauer 
District Principal/Student Services, D. Verbeurgt  
Recorder, Corinne Burns 
 
Trustee Ayling 
Trustee Whalen 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 
 

1.1. Call to Order 
Chairperson Lento called the May 12, 2015 regular public meeting of the Board 
of Education to order at 3:32 p.m. 
 

1.2. Consideration and Approval of Agenda 
 
MOTION R-15-72 
M/S that the agenda for the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of 
May 12, 2015 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
1.3. Approval of the Minutes 

Minutes of the Public meeting of the Board of Education of April 14, 2015. 
 
MOTION R-15-73  
M/S that the minutes of the regular public meeting of the Board of Education of 
April 14, 2015 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
 
 

4



 

 2 

1.4. Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings 
 

MOTION R-15-74 
M/S to accept the closed records of the in-camera meeting of the Board of 
Education of April 14, 2015. 

CARRIED 
 

1.5. Business Arising from Previous Minutes 
  Mr. Verbeurgt will forward science results to trustees. 

 
1.6. Receiving of Delegations/Presentations 
 

1.6.1. Mardelle Sauerborn - Outdoor Classroom Knook Project 
Superintendent Hauptman introduced Mardelle Sauerborn who is the 
Kindergarten teacher at FJMES.  Ms. Sauerborn has started the Outdoor 
Classroom Knook Project which creates outdoor learning spaces in which 
our students can become environmental stewards of our earth.  Ms. 
Sauerborn presented a slide show. Highlights included: 

 Students are able to make their own observations. 

 Students are able to take ownership of the project. 

 Students learn the impact that others can make in their 
environment. 

 Allows students to make choices. 

 Partnering with older students. 

 Partnering with the Ktunaxa people.  
Discussion included: 

 Many school districts have this as well. 

 Would be open to sharing information on this project with others. 

 This is an example of how curriculum is changing. 
 

Superintendent Hauptman reported that FJMES will be receiving a 
National Inclusive Education Award from the Canadian Association for 
Community Living and Inclusion BC.  The staff at FJMES are being 
honoured for creating a culture of inclusion at the school, recognizing the 
unique abilities of all students.   

 
1.6.2. Nicole Pallone - PKU Presentation 

Superintendent Hauptman introduced Nicole Pallone who is a parent of a 
child with PKU and has also become an advocate for families that have 
children with PKU.  PKU is a recessive genetic disorder.  Ms. Pallone 
presented a power point highlighting the following: 

 Affects approx. 1 in 15,000 newborns. 

 Brain threatening disorder. 

 Managed by diet, must restrict protein. 

 If left untreated it can mean minor neurocognitive impairment. 
 

CanPKU offers Key Support 

 Awareness 

 Advocacy 

 Education 

5



 

 3 

 
What school districts can do? 

 Be aware of impacts. 

 Be aware how the school handles the PkU treatment regime. 

 Be aware that PKU students will require additional help. 

 Be aware that CanPKU exists. 
 

Discussion included: 

 Late diagnoses is possible, however, these students are usually 
quite delayed. 

 
 

2. COMMITTEE REPORTS/TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
 

2.1. Advocacy/Education Committee 
Co-chair Trustee Bellina reviewed the minutes of the April 27, 2015 meeting of 
the Advocacy/Education Committee. 

 
  MOTION R-15 -75 
  M/S that the Board support a Kootenay Ice Mid-Day Game tentatively  
  scheduled for February 10, 2016. 

CARRIED 
 
  MOTION R-15-76 
  M/S that the Board meet with MLA and all partners groups to discuss the  
  Districts’ priorities. 

CARRIED 
MOTION R-15-77   
M/S that the Board accept the report of the Advocacy/Education Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.2. Policy Committee 
Co-chair Trustee Brown reviewed the minutes of the April 27, 2015 meeting of 
the Policy Committee. 

 
  MOTION R-15-78 
  M/S that the Board approve the removal of Policy 7.2 and 7.3. 

CARRIED 
 
MOTION R-15-79 
M/S that the Board accept the report of the Policy Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.3. Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
Co-chair Trustee Helgesen reviewed the minutes of the April 27, 2015 meeting of 
the Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee. 
 
MOTION R-15-80 
M/S that the Board accept the report of the Finance/Operations/Personnel 
Committee. 

6



 

 4 

CARRIED 
 

2.4. Communications/Media Committee 
Superintendent Hauptman reported that she will speak with the local radio station 
regarding an advertisement that was recently on the radio about Fraser Institute 
ranking of elementary schools. 
 
MOTION R-15-81 
M/S to accept the report of the Communications/Media Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.5. Mt. Baker Secondary School Building Replacement Committee 
Trustee Johns reported he attended a meeting on May 5, 2015 with the RDEK 
and everyone at the meeting is still very committed to moving ahead with the 
replacement of both the Key City Theatre and MBSS.  Trustee Johns also met 
with the new Mayor, CAO and Development Officer to follow up with the 
commitment from the previous city council to provide assistance with funding the 
new Key City Theatre and MBSS.  He is looking at holding a meeting with all 
partners and stakeholders. 
 
MOTION R-15-82 
M/S to accept the report of the Mt. Baker Secondary School Building 
Replacement Committee. 

CARRIED 
 

2.6. Legacy of Learning 
Trustee Johns reported the Legacy of Learning did a presentation for the Elkford 
school PACS and the District of Elkford.   
Legacy of Learning is putting together a list of all School District employees that 
graduated in School District #5.  This could be the next wall panel of photos in 
the board room. 
  
MOTION R-15-83 
M/S to accept the Legacy of Learning report. 

CARRIED 
 

2.7. Trustee Reports 
  Trustees reported on their activities for the month: 

Chairperson Lento - Fascinated by all the talent we have in the District. 
Trustee Bellina attended the Early Years workshop. 
Trustee McPhee attended the Celebration of the Arts at GTES. 
Trustees attended the MBSS production The Drowsy Chaperone.  
 

3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD 
Superintendent Hauptman's report of May 12, 2015 included:  
Superintendent's Activities 

 BCSSA Spring Forum & new keynote Shelley Moore. 

 College of the Rockies Transitions 
Superintendent Hauptman reported Sparwood Secondary will be hosting a Medieval 
Days this year funded by the Innovation Grant. This will include theatre projects, Spartan 

7



 

 5 

races and much more.  Superintendent Hauptman also reported that 2 groups, MBTV 
and MBSS Robotics will be attending the Nationals in Saskatoon. 

 
Finance/Operations Updates 
Mr. Norum reported he is working on budget preparation.  He has also been working on: 

 Off Leash Dog Area 

 KBB Branch financials  
 

Update from Director of Instruction and Innovation 
Ms. Casault reported Carol Fullerton will be returning next year.  Funding for Changing 
Results for Young Readers has been reduced so she will be meeting with Carol Johns 
and Deb Kennedy to see how the program will look next year.  She is also working on: 

 Tech roll-out 

 MyEd training   
 

Update from Director of Instruction/Safety/Aboriginal Education 
Mr. Tichauer reported that the elementary skills program will be expanded to Jaffray and 
Elkford. He has also been working on: 

 Distributed Learning 

 ERASE Training 

 College of the Rockies Connections 
 

Update from District Principal/Student Services 
Mr. Verbeurgt reported he attended the BC - Council of Administrators in Special 
Education conference.  He is also working on: 

 Budget 

 Allied Services with Interior Health Authority 
 
Update from Director of Instruction/Human Resources 
Mr. Reimer reported that staffing processes for the coming school year are underway.  
He is also working on: 

 Electronic post and fill 

 VP position at FJMES 
 

Discussion included: 

 Letters for students that receive awards to place in their portfolio. 
 

Enrolment Report 
 

Important Dates for Trustees: 
 Meeting with Mayor and Council - May 20  
 Meeting with MLA Bill Bennett - June 5 
 Committee Meetings - May 25 
 Youth Convention - May 20 & 21 - COTR all day 
 Graduations: 
 MBSS - June 25 - 5pm 
 FSS - June 26 - 2pm 
 SSS - May 30 - 6pm 
 ESS - June 25 - 1pm  
 

8



 

 6 

 
 
MOTION R-15-84 
M/S that the May 12, 2015 Superintendent's Report to the Board of Education be 
accepted as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

4. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT 
 Nil 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

5.1. Business Arising from Delegations 
Nil 
 

5.2. AFG Bylaw 
 
  MOTION R-15-85 

M/S to allow three readings of the Annual Facility Grant Bylaw - Project No. 
126869, in the amount of $1,171,291. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
MOTION R-15-86 

  M/S read a first time the 12th day of May, 2015 
CARRIED 

  MOTION R-15-87 
  M/S read a second time the 12th day of May, 2015. 

CARRIED 
  MOTION R-15-88 
  M/S read a third time, passed and adopted, the 12th day of May, 2015. 

CARRIED 

   
5.3. RMES Bylaw 

 
  MOTION R-15-89 

M/S to allow three readings of the RMES Capital Bylaw - Project No. 126799-A, 
in the amount of $4,000,000. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
MOTION R-15-90 

  M/S read a first time the 12th day of May, 2015 
CARRIED 

  MOTION R-15-91 
  M/S read a second time the 12th day of May, 2015. 

CARRIED 
  MOTION R-15-92 
  M/S read a third time, passed and adopted, the 12th day of May, 2015. 

CARRIED 
 

5.4. Budget Bylaw 
 
  MOTION R-15-93 
  M/S that the Board of Education read a first time the 12th day of May, 2015 

9



 

 7 

  
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

MOTION R-15-94 
M/S read a second time the 12th day of May, 2015. 

 CARRIED 
 
   
6. TRUSTEE BOUQUETS 

Trustees congratulated FJMES on their Inclusion BC award, students that will be 
attending the Beijing conference and students returning home from competitions.  
Trustees thanked everyone for their presentations and the District of Sparwood for a 
great job with Project Heavy Duty which included a wonderful lunch.   
 

7. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE 
 
8. QUESTION PERIOD 

The attached documentation on BC Early Years Centres - Early Insights will be 
forwarded to Advocacy. 

 When the students return from Beijing we will request a presentation. 
  
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION R-15-95 
M/S that the May 12, 2015 regular public meeting of the Board of Education adjourn at 
5:13 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 

10. LATE ITEMS 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Frank Lento, Chairperson    Rob Norum, Secretary Treasurer 
  

10



11



 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 

Minutes - Advocacy/Education Committee 

 

May 25, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 

Board Office 

 

Committee Members  Trustee Blumhagen Co-Chair  

In Attendance:   Trustee Ayling 

     Trustee Whalen 

 

Regrets:    Trustee Helgesen  

   

Board/District Staff in  Trustee Bellina 

Attendance:    Trustee Brown 

     Chairperson Lento 

     Trustee McPhee 

     Trustee Johns 

     Lynn Hauptman, Superintendent 

     Jason Tichauer, Director of Instruction/Ab Ed 

Diane Casault, Director of Instruction and Innovation 

     Darcy Verbeurgt, District Principal 

     Gail Rousseau, Executive Assistant (Recorder) 

 

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

 

1.1. Call to Order 

The Advocacy/Education Committee Meeting of May 25, 2015 was called to 

order at 9:05 by Co-Chair Blumhagen. 

 

1.2. Approval of Agenda 

ADV-2015-07 

 

Addition:  Item 4.6 BC’s Framework for Enhancing Student Learning  

 

M/S that the agenda of the Advocacy/Education Committee meeting of May 25, 

2015 is approved as amended. 

 

1.3. Approval of Minutes 

ADV-2015-08 

 

12



 

M/S that the minutes of the Advocacy/Education Committee meeting of April 27, 

2015 be approved as circulated. 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS 

 
 2.1 Elementary Skills Training Program – Jason Tichauer 
 

David Doll, Vice-Principal of Gordon Terrace Elementary School brought 3 students with 
him to exhibit their completed project from the Elementary Skills Training Program.  The 
students were given a project (build a boat of cardboard and duct tape) and then worked 
together to design and test their boat.  This program is unique in that the emphasis for 
this program was on turning skills into projects.  This program will be expanding beyond 
Cranbrook next year in both Rocky Mountain Elementary and Jaffray Elementary Junior 
Secondary Schools.  
 
Paul Duczek doing lots of hands-on with craft projects with K-3 students and more 
problem-based projects with grades 4-6.  Through a PLC started a couple of years ago 
teachers now bring forth ideas to him.  These projects incorporate not only a skills 
component but also the learning aspect of science.  Paul would like to see some 
continuity with certain grades doing certain designed projects. 
 
Discussion included: 
 
How many classes have come through and where do you see program going now? 
Over 30 classes have gone through so far and some classes come multiple times.  Paul 
would like to see 2 blocks dedicated to this program next year.  Material cost and 
bussing to run the program would be approximately $2000 per block.   
Superintendent Hauptman explained that the funding for this is through the BC 
Education Grant.   
 

3. ITEMS FORWARDED FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 nil 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE AND/OR NEW ITEMS 
 
 4.1 DSAC Report 
 

 DSAC students will be meeting on June 8 in Fernie for an outdoor leadership 
field trip.  Blue Lake is scheduled for Oct 1-3, 2015. 

 
 4.2 DPAC Report 
 

Trustee Johns reported: 
 

 Highlights from Superintendent’s report 

 February 10, 2016 Kootenay Ice mid-day game 

 June 5 meeting with Board and MLA 

 Mt. Baker/Key City Theatre meeting on June 26 

 BCCPAC AGM - conversations on Bill 11 

 PAC Gaming Grants up for renewal – complete online by June 30 

 DPAC AGM to be held October 14, 2015 
 
 

13



 

 
 
4.3 Student Services –  
 
Drug and Alcohol Prevention Initiatives/Sexual Health Initiatives 
 
McCreary report analysis presented by Darcy Verbeurgt, District Principal: 
 

 all schools have shared results and continue to share results in their schools in 
various ways; good to see use of partners in community; summary will be shared 
with all schools 

 
Discussion on Mental health prevention: 
 

 District is doing a variety of things; it has been in past curriculum; doing lots of 
work on crisis management side and prevention side  

 child and mental health partners are linked to our schools - work ongoing 

 provincial collaborative action team including SD6 working together  

 suggestion to use “Cranbrook Clicks,” a new online resource for all the social 
service organizations in the Cranbrook area – www.cranbrookclicks.com 

 
 

4.4 Strategic Planning 
 

It was suggested to have a summer meeting to continue discussions on the SD5 
Strategic Plan.  Trustee Whalen will send out a doodle poll to organize a date.  Trustees 
should review of the current strategic plan prior to this meeting. 

 
Recommendation A – M/S that the Board continue to work on the SD5 Strategic 
Plan at a planning session in the summer. 

 
 4.5 Early Learning Centers 
 

Superintendent Hauptman referred to a document in the agenda package outlining the 
provincial governments’ Early Learning Centers focus in the Province which reiterates 
the governments’ approach to ensure that ministries and community organizations are 
working together to support healthy early childhood development. Cranbrook has 
secured funding for 3 years for an Early Learning Center.  It was suggested to invite the 
Early Learning Center Coordinator to a future Advocacy/Education Committee Meeting. 

 
 4.6 BC’s Framework for Enhancing Student Learning 
 

Superintendents and Board Chairs just received this Framework this weekend.  Board 
Chairs have been asked to give input into this draft.  BCSTA has agreed to relay Boards’ 
input to the MOE by July 1.  Please send input to Chairperson Lento/Superintendent 
Hauptman by June 10.  District Management will be working with Dean Goodman from 
MOE at the end of the month on this draft as well.  Revisions to the draft will likely be 
made over the next year or years. 
 
Discussion: 

  

 would like to see wording more user friendly; something tangible that you can 
actually see work 

14

http://www.cranbrookclicks.com/


 

 Jason Tichauer clarified that districts will not be returning to District Review Team 
process and there will be no change in the Enhancement Agreement process 

 interested to hear more about what the intent is behind this draft; needs to be tied 
to the directions of the new curriculum  

 June 1 BCSTA conference call at 11:00 am 
 
5. BCSTA LETTERS 
 
 5.1   Budget Cuts 
 

Recommendation B – M/S that the Board write a joint letter with our partner 
groups to the Minister of Education outlining our dissatisfaction with the constant 
budget reductions. 
 
Receive and file. 

 
 5.2   Compensation Freeze 
 

Recommendation C – M/S that the Board write a follow-up letter to Minister 
Fassbender regarding the compensation freeze on management and exempt staff. 

 
Discussion:   
 

 concerns about the ability of Boards to advocate these issues 

 suggestion to meet with our MLA on a regular basis 

 not sure what real agenda of Bill 11 is; will be interesting to see what takes place 
and then we can react 

 need to prepare MLA in advance of upcoming meeting; send questions to the 
Superintendent and carbon copy Board 

 process of compensation roll out once freeze is lifted  
 

Receive and file. 
 
 5.3   Bill 11 
   

Trustee Bellina prepared a synopsis of all letters; Bill 11 is new reality; need to advocate 
 
Recommendation D – M/S that the Board write a letter to Minister Fassbender 
outlining our dissatisfaction with the passing of Bill 11. 

 
Receive and file. 

 
 5.4 Graduated Adult Funding 
 

Receive and file. 
 
 5.5 Support for Student Mental Health 
 

Receive and file. 
  
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:31 a.m. 

15



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
Minutes – Policy Committee 

 
May 25, 2015, 10:30 a.m. 

Board Office 
 
Committee Members Co-Chair Trustee Brown (Chair) 
In Attendance:  Trustee Ayling 
    Trustee McPhee 
    Trustee Helgesen 
 
Board/District Staff in Trustee Bellina 
Attendance:   Trustee Blumhagen 
    Trustee Johns 
    Chairperson Lento 
    Trustee McPhee 
    Lynn Hauptman, Superintendent 
    Jason Tichauer, Director of Student Learning/Abor. Educ. 

Diane Casault, Director of Student Learning/Innovation 
    Darcy Verbeurgt, District Principal 
    Janice Paetz, Executive Assistant (Recorder) 

 
1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 
 

1.1. Call to Order 
The Policy Committee meeting of May 25, 2015 was called to order at 10:44 
a.m. by Co-Chair Brown. 
 

1.2. Approval of the Agenda 
 
POL-2015-07 
M/S that the agenda for the Policy Committee meeting of May 25, 2015 be 
approved as circulated/amended.  
 

1.3. Approval of the Minutes 
 
POL-2015-08 
M/S that the minutes of the Policy Committee meeting of April 27, 2015 be 
approved as circulated/amended.  
 

2. POLICIES PASSED BY THE BOARD SINCE LAST MEETING 
  

Nil 

 

16



 

 2 

3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

3.1 Draft Advertising and Social Media Use Policies and Regulations were sent  
to partner groups for feedback and will be brought back to the September 
meeting.   

 
3.2 The revised Student Registration Form and Student Use Forms were sent to 

schools. Schools have been advised to use the new forms going forward, but  
not to worry about forms that have already been handed out.   
 
Registrations are still being done with paper forms.  Once the Scholantis portal is 
up and running we will move to an on-line version. 

 
  
4. CORRESPONDENCE AND/OR NEW ITEMS 
 
 Nil 
  

 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
5.1   Policy 7.2 and 7.3 were removed from the approved policies list. 
 
5.2   We are waiting for the seclusion information from the Ministry (BC Case) 

before proceeding with a draft version of the Physical Restraint and Seclusion 
Policy.  Ministry has still not released this information. 
 

5.3   Review of Technology Policies continues. 

 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:50 a.m. 
 

17



 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of 

School District No.5 (Southeast Kootenay) 
MINUTES - FINANCE/OPERATIONS/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (PUBLIC) 

 
May 25, 2015, 11:30 a.m. 

Board Office 

 
Committee 
Members in 
Attendance: 

Co-chair Helgesen (by telephone) 
Co-chair Bellina 
Trustee Johns 
Trustee Whalen 

 
 
 
 

   
Board/District Staff 
in Attendance: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Trustee Ayling 
Trustee Blumhagen 
Trustee Brown 
Chairperson Lento 
Trustee McPhee 
Superintendent of Schools, L. Hauptman 
Secretary Treasurer, R. Norum 
Director of Instruction/Human Resources, B. Reimer 
Director of Instruction and Innovation, D. Casault 
Director of Student Learning and Aboriginal Education, J. Tichauer 
Recorder, Corinne Burns 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 
 

1.1. Call to Order 
The public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee meeting of May 25, 2015 
was called to order at 11:01 am by Co-chair Trustee Bellina. 
 

1.2. Approval of the Agenda 
 

  MOTION FOP-P-2015-7 
M/S that the agenda of the public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
meeting of May 25, 2015 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
1.3. Approval of the Minutes 

 
MOTION FOP-P-2015-8 
M/S that the minutes of the public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee 
meeting of April 27, 2015 be approved as circulated. 

CARRIED 
2. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 Nil 
 

18



 

 2 

3. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 Nil 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

 Nil 
 
5. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

5.1. Safety Report 

Mr. Norum reported that Ken Emmons is retiring from SD23.  He will be 
missed.  

 
5.2. Financial Report 

Mr. Norum reported everything is how it should be this time of year. 
 
5.3. Budget Update 

Mr. Norum reported once the Board approves and passes the budget he 
will be sending a copy to the Ministry, Board and Partners.  Staffing is 
moving forward.  

 
5.4. Tenders 

Mr. Norum reported Tender Summaries are attached for the Boards 
information.  
Vehicle Tender 
The vehicle tender was to replace a damaged vehicle from an accident.  It 
was decided that the best vehicles for our maintenance department would 
be extended pickup trucks.  
Discussion included: 

 Tenders were given to all dealerships. 

 Purchasing one, although, we tendered for two, we are not 
purchasing the second vehicle this year. 

 Trustees would like a summary sheet that shows all the 
vehicles we own.   

 Lease vs. purchase.  
HVAC Tender 

  Mr. Norum explained M&K will be doing the HVAC upgrades. 
  Discussion included: 

 The cost to run the HVAC systems are high.   

 Would be good to know the actual cost of our HVAC including 
operation and maintenance.   

 
6. QUESTION PERIOD  
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

The public Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee meeting of May 25, 2015 
adjourned at 11:19 a.m. 
 

8. LATE ITEMS 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42


	Agenda
	1.3 Approval of the Minutes
	1.4 Receipt of Records of Closed Meetings
	2.1 Advocacy/Education Committee
	2.2 Policy Committee
	2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee
	2.3 Finance/Operations/Personnel Committee
	3. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT TO THE BOARD
	5.2 Budget Bylaw

